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Requested Action: 

Appoint the following slate of Cross Insurance Arena Trustees to a three-year term. 

 

Background & Purpose of Request: 

The following Commissioner Districts are in need of appointments for the Cross Insurance Arena 

Trustees.  An advertisement was published in the Portland Press Herald for two days seeking 

applications from those who reside in the Commissioner Districts.  The following names are brought 

forward at the time: 

 

 District 2  Susan Witonis (Casco) 

  

 District 3  Jon Crimmins (Brunswick) 

 

 District 4  Vacant 

 

 At-Large  Steve Woods (Portland) 

 

Amending State Statute 2025 

The effective dates of these appointments will be back to January 1, 2025.  This is due to the legislative 

process that took place this past session realigning the Trustee Districts from the original districts 

established in the 1970’s to the current day Commissioner Districts.  Once the amended legislation went 

through, staff advertised and started the process of appointments. 

 

Effective Date:   January 1, 2025 

 

 

TO: Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: James H. Gailey 

DATE: September 9, 2025 

SUBJECT: Cross Insurance Arena Trustees 


